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Honorable James L. Robart

Presented to the Court by the foreman of the
Grand Jury in open Coutt, in the presence of
the Gtand Jury and FILED in the U.S.
DISTRICT COURT at Seattle, Washington.

“TULY /S5 /A5
WM M, McCOOL, Clerk
e /A o

/
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE >
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON ¢

AT SEATTLE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, NO. CR15-00109JLR
Plaintiff, FIRST SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
V.
RAYMOND LEE FRYBERG Jr,,
Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1
(Unlawful Possession of a Firearm by Prohibited Person)

Between on or about January 11, 2013, through on or about October 24, 2014, at
Tulalip, and elsewhere, within the Western District of Washington, RAYMOND LEE
FRYBERG, JR. who was subject to a court order meeting the requirements of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 922(g)(8)(A)-(C), that is, an Order for Protection issued on
September 10, 2002, by the Tulalip Tribal Court for the Tulalip Tribes of Washington,
case number TUL-TRO-8/02-415, did possess a firearm, to wit: one Mossberg, model
500, 12 gauge shotgun, serial number U208871, that had been previously shipped and
transported in interstate and foreign commerce.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(8).
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COUNT 2
(Unlawful Possession of a Firearm by Prohibited Person)
Between on or about January 23, 2013, through on or about October 24, 2014, at
Tulalip, and elsewhere, within the Western District of Washington, RAYMOND LEE
FRYBERG, JR. who was subject to a court order meeting the requirements of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 922(g)(8)(A)-(C), that is, an Order for Protection issued on
September 10, 2002, by the Tulalip Tribal Court for the Tulalip Tribes of Washington,
case number TUL-TRO-8/02-415, did possess a firearm, to wit: a Beretta, model PX4
Storm, bearing serial number PZ72254, that had been previously shipped and transported
in interstate and foreign commerce.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(8).
COUNT 3
(Unlawful Possession of a Firearm by Prohibited Person)
Between on or about March 14, 2013, through on or about October 24, 2014, at
Tulalip, and elsewhere, within the Western District of Washington, RAYMOND LEE
FRYBERG, JR. who was subject to a court order meeting the requirements of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 922(g)(8)(A)-(C), that is, an Order for Protection issued on
September 10, 2002, by the Tulalip Tribal Court for the Tulalip Tribes of Washington,
case number TUL-TRO-8/02-415, did possess a firearm, to wit: BFI model Carbon-15,
5.56 NATO rifle, serial number CRB053485, that had been previously shipped and
transported in interstate and foreign commerce.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(8).
COUNT 4
(Unlawful Possession of a Firearm by Prohibited Person)
Between on or about March 21, 2013, through on or about October 24, 2014, at
Tulalip, and elsewhere, within the Western District of Washington, RAYMOND LEE
FRYBERG, JR. who was subject to a court order meeting the requirements of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 922(g)(8)(A)-(C), that is, an Order for Protection issued on
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September 10, 2002, by the Tulalip Tribal Court for the Tulalip Tribes of Washington,
case number TUL-TRO-8/02-415, did possess a firearm, to wit: DPMS, model A-15,
.223/5.56 mm, serial number DNWC008485, that had been previously shipped and
transported in interstate and foreign commerce.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(8).

COUNT S
(Unlawful Possession of a Firearm by Prohibited Person)

Between on or about July 31, 2014, through on or about October 24, 2014, at
Tulalip, and elsewhere, within the Western District of Washington, RAYMOND LEE
FRYBERG, JR. who was subject to a court order meeting the requirements of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 922(g)(8)(A)-(C), that is, an Order for Protection issued on
September 10, 2002, by the Tulalip Tribal Court for the Tulalip Tribes of Washington,
case number TUL-TRO-8/02-415, did possess a firearm, to wit: Savage Arms, model
93R17, .17 HMR, rifle, serial number 2329758, that had been previously shipped and
transported in interstate and foreign commerce.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(8).

COUNT 6
(Unlawful Possession of a Firearm by Prohibited Person)

On or about March 30, 2015, at Tulalip, and elsewhere, within the Western
District of Washington, RAYMOND LEE FRYBERG, JR. who was subject to a court
order meeting the requirements of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(8)(A)-
(C), that is, an Order for Protection issued on September 10, 2002, by the Tulalip Tribal
Court for the Tulalip Tribes of Washington, case number TUL-TRO-8/02-415, did
possess firearms, to wit:

- one Ruger .280 caliber rifle, serial number 134-40664

- one Tikka, model T3, .300 caliber rifle, serial number 766476

- one Thompson Center .308 caliber rifle, serial number U059663

- one Marlin, model X-T17, .17 caliber rifle, serial number MM26481A

First Superseding Indictment/ UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

700 STEWART STREET, SUITE 5220
Raymond Fryberg Jr., CR15-109JLR - 3 SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98101

(206) 553-7970



Case 2:15-cr-00109-JLR Document 29 Filed 07/15/15 Page 4 of 4

1 - one Winchester, model 70, .264 caliber rifle, serial number 35CZy12330
2 || each of which had been previously shipped and transported in interstate and foreign
3 || commerce.
4 All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(8).
5
6 A TRUE BILL:
7 DATED: /~{S-/¢
8 Signature of Foreperson redacted
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